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From: Paula lsler & 9Cp.m \ ,.  '- 
. .  

T\m.  
..,- *..-. 

306-a Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 1 1 : 10 AM ',:;. 3,,!:,.:.3 i ,..+-:: L.: 

To : 
cc: Ray Kennedy 

Subject: RE: Payment received 

Raquel Tully; David Brown 
8 2 0  FEB&oos 

3 -  8 4 3 B  c v 
OK, then I'm guessing you know how to apply the $81 .OO and $107.96 checks for RAFs and late payment charges. As far as the 
$500 fine is concerned, please deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of 
$300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 
050763-TI. 

David, you had provided me a copy of their 2007 return and payment showing revenues. Since there wasn't a 2007 screen in RAF 
System, the payment was applied to the 2005 RAF. I contacted the company, and attached the 2004 and 2006 RAF return forms, 
and advised them to complete the return forms so we would know how much they owed and pay accordingly and to pay the $500 
fine. I also told them they must reapply for a new IXC registration or they could be fined up to $25,000 for providing service in 
Florida without a certificate. Bottom line: This is going to be one of those situations where you need to get Don in ITS to add the 
2006 and 2007 screens to RAF System for TJ906 and then move the money according to what their RAF returns show. If you 
would like a copy of what I faxed them, let me know. 

Let me know if you need more information. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 10:54 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: Payment received 

- _ _  .. - .  -. _ _  - - .- 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 10:43 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: Payment received 

Did they complete and send in the 2004 and 2006 RAF returns that I had sent them? 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 10:30 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: . I  r:: 

. 80 LL: 

Digizip.com, Inc TJ906 sent in three checks for $81.00,$500.00, and 107.96. lease let me know how you would like m& to aoply :;- 4 Li 

this. 

2/8/2008 
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I Wednesday, February 06,2008 

PUBLIC SERVJCE COMMISSION I pauia M C ~  1 
Phone: (850) 413-6502 
Fax; (850) 413-6503 
E-mar 1: YIsIer@psc.mte. 0 .us 

2540 SHUMARI) OAK BOULEVARD xkfl, TALLAHASSEE, Fl., 32399-0850 
/ 

N 3  3 HE: 
DiSikp.Com, Tnc. (TJ906) 

I I 

near Mr. Schneider. 

Thc rcasoii I'm contacting you IC twofold. First, it appears Digizipxom, Inc. is opemting in the 
statc of Flundlr without an active R C  registratloa, which is in violation of our rules and can 
cfury a finc of up to S25,OOO. Thc company milst rcupply for M DCC rcghmtion. You CM 
download the registraliun form &om our websitc, www flc?ndnnw.coin Click on "Utility 
Rcgulalion", "T~lccommrinicat~on~", "Forms (Appht ion  Packages)", and "htcrcxchange 
Companjcs." You cam then download the form in pdf or word format. 

Sccmd, tho company niwt  pay a11 outmnding fees md fines. What promptcd 0111: 
invcstiption i s  that the Commission received tho company's 2007 Regulatory Asacssmcnt Fcc 
return Corm, along with its payment for thc S700 minimum fee That is when we checked and 
found thrrr Digizip.com was fined $500 and its IXC registration wu cancelled on Decembcr 
31,  2005, for violation of lhc Rcgulatory Assessment Fee fUlc/EhtUtE in Docket No. 050763- 
ri. 
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As information, tclccommimicatlcn companies mud pay the Regulatory Assessment Fce by 
Ianuary 30th ofcvcry ytar for the preceding calcndar ycar. At the time Docket No. 050763-TI 
was cstablislied on October 10,2005. Digxip,com liad not paid the 2.004 Regulatory 
Asscssmcnt Fcc. Thetcfore, the company was .tined $500 and its registration was subsequcntl) 
c anc c I 1 ed 

Tn raviewing our records, 1 fuund that wc havc neva mceivcd a 2004 Regulatory Asaessmrmt 
Fac rctum Tom. We receiwd two 2005 Rcgulnrory Asscssmcnt Fee retum f o m  completcd 
by two diffcrcnt pcoplc. We l w e  not received a 2006 Regulatory Assceemcnt Fee retum 
form bur we did receive the 2007 rcturn form. 

The first 2005 retum form we received was completed by Djgizjpxom's consultant, Telecam 
Compliance Service our of Alpharetta, Georgia That form WEB dated Jnnunry 24,200(,, 
postmrkod on January 26,2006, ruld includcd a check for $60.71. ne company rcportcd 
intcrstatc rcvcnues in tlxe amount of $331,140.08 and intrastate r c w "  in the amount OF 
$30.358.25. 

Thc sccoiid 2005 rehrm form was complctcd by Digizip.com's CPA, Mark L m c r l ,  That 
fml was dated February 17.2006, postmwkcd on Fcbruary 28,2006, and included B check for 
$70,99. The company reported interstate revenues m the anowit of $350.546 and htrastetc 
rcvciiucs in the amount of$33,486.00 

The minimum fee in 2004 was $50.00, therefore, since ue do not lmw the company's 2004 
rwcnucs. I will IJSE thc minimum ac thc amount awed. If we apply the firs[ check for $60.71 
toward the 2004 amowit due ofSG8.50 ($50.00 fcc, S12.50 pmalty, $6.00 intcrcst), thcrc ie 8 

Mt. Greg W. Schncidcr - Pebruary 6,2008 - Page 2 

The sccond check in thc amount of $70.99 received was applicd loward thc 
Asscssmcnt Fee and jt ie showing os paid in fill ($66.97 fee, $3,35 penalty, and $0.67 jntcrcst). 

Regulatory 
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The company paid more than the a i m u r n  for the 2005 fcc, thcrcfore, we will wail for the 
compsoy to complete the 
payment chargcs, The 2006 Reguulatom Assesament Fee return form IS attached. The 
Regulatory Asscssment Fee i s  .OO%O of a company's inmstute revenues, or $50.00, whichever 
is grmtcr. The penalty is capped at 25% of the amount o w d ,  and the hterest is 1% fbr avcry 
30 days thc fee is paid late. For examplc, using the 2005 intrastate rcvenues repoxtad by Mnrk 
Lammcrt ($33,456) and If the company postmarks its 2006 Regulatory Assessmat Fee return 
form and payment bc twm now atld Febwvy 24, the total dvc is $92.42 ($66.97 fcc, 316.74 
pmnal(y, and $8.71 btcnst)  

Regulatory Asstssmcnt Fee to compute thc amount o€ late 

'Ilhc 2007 Rcgulatory hsscssment Fee return form. which was complctcd by Mr. Lammart, is 
dated January 24,2008, and was postmarked January 30,2008. The company mportcd 
573.460 intrastate revenues and tha minimum $700 fee wns paid. No late fees were assessed 
since It was paid timely. 

Thc bottom line is  that *e compauy needs to complctc the 2004 end 2006 Regulalor): 
Assossmcnt Fee reliim forms and pay accordingly, rncluding late payment chrvgcs In 
addirion, thc company must pay thc 5500 fmc imposed in Docket No. 050763-TJ. And finally, 
ehc company milst reapply for another 1XC registration (these is no application Tcc) by 
Fcbnmy 22,2005. 

Ploasc let me know if pi1 hevc any qucstions. Thankc. 

Puila lslcr 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tnllaha-scc, C. 1. 32399-0850 
(850) 41 3-6502-Phonc 
(850) 4 13-6503-Fax 
-- Plslcr$/?psc stalc fl.us 

1 Attachmcots (2004 and 2006 Rcpuiatafy Aswsmeiit Fee return f o m ~ )  



TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE WGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 113012004 

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

STATUS: Florida Public Service Commission 

X Actual Return 
Estimated Return 
Amended Return 

TJ906-04-0-R .... ,y 

Digizip com, Inc. zP"f\Js3T L"+.€+k 

PERIOD COVERED: 
04/21/2004 TO 12/31/2004 

For PSC Use Only 
Check # 3 1 1  1 

00300 1 I$ 12 ,so PO603001 
- .  

00401 1 
$ )&.SO I 

9 East 45th Street, 9th Floor 
New York, NY 10017-8456 8 2 0 FEB 2x1 2008 

I' 

- 
Postmark D a t e d -  
Initials of Preparer 

Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed 
\ 

(Name of Company) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone) 

Line 
No 

I .  
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 

Account Classification 

Long Distance Services 
Access Services 
Private Line Services 
Leased Facilities & Circuits Services 
Miscellaneous Services 
TOTAL Telephone Services 

Less: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* 
(see "2. Fees" on back) 

Florida 
Gross Operating Revenue Intrastate Revenue 

196,306 

196,306 

8. 
9 .  
I O .  
1 I .  
12. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Total Revenues for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.00lS) 
Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable 

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50 

$ 14,91 I 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 14,911 

R 

0 Facilities-Based Carrier 

0 Alternate-Operator Service 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 
Reseller 0 Call Aggregator 

0 Rebiller 0 Other: 

$ 14,911 
$ 50.00 
$ 12.50 
$ 18.50 
$ 8 I .OO 

BILLING INFORMATION 
Complete below if billing agent if other than yourself. L. 

* :: 00 
- 1  - - 

3 (Name) (Address City/State/Zip) (Telephone) ' c - w  
What is the total amount of customer deposits collectcd? N/A 
Amount: $ for 2004. 

What IS the total amount of bond held (if applicable)? N/A 
Amount $ Expires d m  

i L "  

Do you lease telecommunications' facilities? 0 Yes No 

COMPANY INFORMATION -' . _  Q 
; I 

- -  -3 
r ,  
. ,  If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name 

Address: 

I, the undersigned owner/ofticer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief 
the above information is a true and correct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a 

second degree. 
blic servant in the performance of hidher duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the 

President 2.7- 2 m y  
(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date) 

Preparer of Form: Mark Lammert Company's Telephone Number: 702-547-842 1 
Company's Fax Number: 702-967-61 19 
Company's Federal ID # :  33-0365398 

Preparer's Telephone Number: 407-327-1919 
Preparer's Fax Number: 407-327-1921 



TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 1/30/2007 

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

Florida Public Service Commission 

( ~ E C  Filing Iwimciion on Back of Form) 

TJ906-06-0-R 
Digizip com, Inc z;-'USjT L$L&$.k 
9 East 45th Street, 9th Floor 
New York, NY 10017-8456 

Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed 

STATUS: For PSC Use Only 
Check# 3\\2 
$ 7 8 3 % 6 0 3 0 0 1  

00300 1 
$ 14 ,sL PO603001 

0040 1 1 
$ \0.(7 i 

Postmark Date 2 
Initials of Preparer 

X Actual Return 
Estimated Return 
Amended Return 

PERIOD COVE RED: 
01/01/2006 TO 12/31/2006 

740 Florida Central Pkwy, Ste. 2028, Longwood, FL 32750 407-260-101 1 c/o Compliance Solutions, Inc. 
(Name of Company) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone) 

Line 
No. Account Classification 

I .  Long Distance Serviccs $ 
2. Access Services $ 
3. Private Line Services $ 
4. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services $ 
5. Miscellaneous Services $ 
6. TOTAL Telephone Services $ 

7. Less: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies'" $ 

8. 
9. 
10. 
I I ,  
12. 
13. 

( I )  

TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020) 
Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
Extension Payment Fee (see "4. Extension" on back) 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($50 MINIMUM) 

These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable. (see "2. Fees" on back). 

Florida Gross 
Operating Revenue Intrastate Revenue 

340,507 

340.507 

39,l 15 

39.1 15 

39,l 15 
78.23 
19.56 
10.17 

107.96 

(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in 
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. 

[7 Facilities-Based Carrier 
CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 

Kesellcr 0 Call Aggregator 
I.* J 

80 0 Alternate-Operator Service 0 Rebiller 0 Other. 

L J  - BILLING INFORMATION - 
( 1. m 
1. w 

LL 

(Telephone) 11) 

Complete below if billing agent if other than yourself 
1 

(Name) (Address City/State/Zip) 

What is the total amount of customer deposits collccted? None 
Amount: $ for 2006. 

e 

What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)? None ';. 
', d 

Amount: $ Expires: 

COMPANY INFORMATION 
Do you lease telecommunications' facilities? 0 Yes No 

If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: 
Address: 

I ,  the undersigned owner/oficer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief 
the above information is a true and correct statcment. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a 
false statement in writing with the i n t y t  to mislea,d a public servant in the performance of hidher duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the 
second degree. 

President 2 - 7- ZCi(?8 
(Signature of Company Official) ('Title) (Date) 

Preparer of Form: Mark Lammert, CPA Company's Telephone Number: 866-375-8324 
Preparer's Telephone Number: 407-260-101 1 Company's Fax Number: 877-323-3901 

Preparer's Fax Number: 407-260-1033 Company's Federal ID # 86-0978461 
PSCICMU.IJ3 (Kc" f I l / O J )  C.\DOCUM- I \dbrawnUOCALS- I \TcmpUoxmcrgcJ978fl~7l\~~~~,~~f~~~~ doc 
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